
LABORATORIES LIMITED
CIN - L24240MH1992PLC128651

'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
i'J Tel.: 6689 2800 0 Fax: 6689 2805 0 e-mail : info@jyothy.com 0 www.jyothylaboratories.com

To,

UJALA

July 6, 2019

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on July 6, 2019 regarding receipt of request from the following

shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of the original share certificate reported

to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To

SHANKER SAAIDAS 0012619 156015 182259511 182259585 75

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Shreyas Trivedi
Head - Legal &Company Secretary

Encl.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Saturday, 6 July, 20194:02 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID7083.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name: .Jyothy Laboratories Limited-
Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

05Jul2019 0012619 SHANKER SAAIDAS 156015 182259511-182259585 75 Lost By Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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From 12 June 2019

Shanker Saaidas & lakshmi Shankar,
06, Sanskruti CHS, Road No 5, Chembur East,

Mumbai 400 071.

To

Link intime India Pvt Ltd,

Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400 083.

Dear Sirs,

Sub: JYOTHY laboratories Shares •••••Folio Number 0012619 j)f tJ):- r IV30 (.3' t.$
- [(;;,..,r I])' 2-~94-073

Reference is made to your letter dated 06 May 2019 on the above, a copy of which is

attached for ready reference.

As requested, the following documents are attached:

1. Original Henkel India Limited ShareCertificate

2. Self attested copy of PAN Card

3. Self attested copy of Aadhar Card

4. Proof of old address (3 documents)

5. Proof of current address (copy Voter Card)

6. Banker's verification form

7. Original cancelled cheque leaf

Please enable issuance of Jyothy shares for demat.

Please note that the Bonus Share Certificate is not traceable. We are not sure if it was

received. Please advise the procedure for receiving the same.

SHANKER SAAIDAS LAKSHMI SHANKAR

27 JUN M

[ rz\bO\:1o~l;~
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~INKI Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

CIN: U67190MH1999PTCI 18368
C-IOI, 247 Park,
LBS.Marg, Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai - 400083
Ph:(022)49186270 Fax:(022)49186060
EmaiHd : mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Shanker Saaidas

06 Sanskruti Chs
Road No 5
Chembur East

Mumbai-400071

Dear Sirl Madam

Date
Folio No
Reference No
Outward No

: 06/0512019
: 0012619

: ID6736
: 006755

Unit

Subject

Jyothy Laboratories Limited

Exchange Of Share Certificates,Registration OfNecs I Ecs Details

We are in receipt of your letter dated 20/03/2019.

In this connection we would like to inform you that SPIC Fine Chemicals Limited, the name was
changed to Henkel SPIC India Limitcd (HSIL) in April 19%. Further HSIL was merged with Henkal
India Limited (formerly known as 'Calcutta Chemicals Co. Ltd') by order datcd 26.07.2007 with
retrospective effect from 1.7.2004 at the ratio of 1:1. The new share certificates were despatched to all
the registered shareholder under null & void scheme.

Subsequently, HIL was taken over by Jyothy Laboratories Ltd on May 31, 2011 in terms of
shareholders agreement dated May 5, 2011, entered into between JLL and Henkel AG (Germany).
Name ofHIL was changed to lyothy Consumer Products Ltd (ICPL) with effect from August 24, 2012.

Under a scheme of amalgamation, lCPL was merged into ILL with appointment date being Ist April,
2012 and effective date being 13th May, 2013. The record date for the merger was 28/05/2013 and

allotment date was 04/0612013. For every 4 shares of ICPL I share of JLL was allotted to the

shareholders.

The Bonus share certificate of the above mentioned folio has already been dispatched and the same has
been not returned to us as undelivered by the postal authorities .

If you are not in possession of the aforesaid shares then you may comply with the procedure for issue
ofduplicate share certificate.

Kindly note that we are unable to process your request as the signature IS not registered with the
Company. Please be informed that in order to update your signature and new address, you will have to
provide the following documents, along with the request letter duly signed by the first registered
holder, specifying the new as well as the old address:

I) Self attested copy of PAN Card (front & back)

2) Self attested copy ofAadhar Card (front & back)

3) Proofof old address (anyone):
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Address:
Room No o,6tIl Floor,5anslauti CiS, 5th
Road. Near Sllarada Temple, Olemtll.u-.
Mumbai. Mumbal,
Maharashtra - 400071
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SHANkER SAAIDAS
11 KAVITHA
CH~PA NAGAR
CHEMBUR
SOMBAY
400069

26/09/2003

00019760 300

62932419 - 62932718



Sl.na •

SHANKER SAAIDAS
11 KAVITHA
CHHEOA HAGAR
CHEMBUR
BOMBAY
,+OOOBC?
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Date: gth August 2005

India Ud. witi,
2005,

equity share
,4ugust 2005.
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b-8 aBotted to in physical and
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0i1i,{Sli[;8! ce!rtificates and wish to shares on merger
shares in electronic form and

same in the option form printed
rnl'l,nlif-,nCl,rt addiress so as to reach
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the said shares would be issued in the

existirlQ share certificate available with
Ca!·lCE~He!d automa!tic;any without any furtheryou in the nar-ne

communication
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MTNL
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Telephone No
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Group Code Broadband Tariff Plan

25216910 20502611n MLCB1057384128 0810312019 NON-QYT
GENERAL Plan 180
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Credit Calls

• CONSOlIDATED STAMP DUTY PAlO BY ORDER NO. csort06l2017t1126ill8 OATED.23lO3l2018
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Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited, Mumbai



kotak Kotak Mahindra Bank

ArrESTATION FOR SIGNATURES

Name of COMPANY: JYOTHY LABORATORIES LIMITED

Address: Ujala House, Ramakrishna Mandir Road, I<ondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 059

Folio Number: 00126619 Reference No: 106736

DPID/Client 10: IN301313 I 22294093
Demat Account with: Integrated Enterprises (INDIA) Limited

Address: 4 th Floor, I<ences Towers No I, Ramakrishna Street, T Nagar, Chennai 600017

Phone No: 044 28140645, 46 & 47

Bank account with: I<otak Mahindra Bank Limited, Chembur, Mumbai

NAME &SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNT HOLDERS:

1st Holder: SHANKER SAAIOAS Signature:
Address: 06, Sanskruti, Road No 5, Chembur East, Mumbai 400071
Mail 10: saaidas@gmail.com
Cell: 9820874487

2
nd

Holder: LAKSHMI SHANKAR Signature:
Address: 06, Sanskruti, Road No 5, Chembur East, Mumbai 400 071
Mail 10: saaidas@gmail.com
Cell: 9619066608

t~.·~./,
\

ATTESTATION BY THE BANK MANAGER:

Regi'tered Office:

27 BKC. C 27, G Block.
Bandra Kurla Complex.

Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051.
Maharashtra. India.

Saving

T '912267030684
F '91 22 67030692
www.kotak.com

Jai BUilding, C A Road
Diamond Garden

Chembur (E), Mumbai400 071

Telephone No:
EMail:

Investor Bank AIC Number:

Investor'sACC~>'

f/ ~',,'f' "'. :~. ,,~.,

BANK SEAL: {t~; f. '~, ",~
\ ~ ;_~.~ '. f" .

Kotak Mahi~~e Bank Ltd..,'
ON: l65110MHI985PlCQ3.3131,

Name: REHANA MASRAM
Designation: Chief Manager I Branch Manager

Signature: ~
Code Number of signatory:

Name of the Bank: Kotak Mahindra Bank ltd, Chembur Branch, Mumbai
Address of Branch: Jai Building, Plot No 359, Central Avenue Rd, Chembur,

Mumbai 400 071

022 - 67030687 Cell Number: 9820619182
rehana.masram@kotak.com
9112090565



kotak Jal, Piot No. 359 Suburban Scheme :I,
Mumbal - 400071
Mahar.ht,a India
IFSC : KKBKOOOOtIO D D M M Y Y Y Y
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~ Rupees

~[=~ [9112090565 J ~rjfK ACESAVlNG5 Accoum

~
04..,7·201. U
Payable At-par at all branch locations of Kotak Mahindra Bank ltd.

~l

<:iT~ q;) Or Bearer

~

Shanker Saaidas / lakshmi Shankar

Please sign above

11-0000 • b ll- ... oo ... a 50 • 21: o. 700 "'"- 3.


